

FISHING CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS
3188 STATE ROUTE 487, ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859
Phone: 570/683-5900 Fax: 570/683-5048
email: fishingcreektwpb@frontiernet.net

Minutes of June 7, 2016 Regular Meeting

The meeting was called to order at 6 PM by Chairman J. Challingsworth.

The May meeting minutes were reviewed. J. Kline made motion to approve, seconded by E. Bogert. Motion carried.

The financials were reviewed. E. Bogert made motion to approve, seconded by J. Kline. Motion carried.

Reports:

Road Foreman:

- Tar & chip scheduled to begin June 20.
- Top coat on Harrison Road scheduled for June 27.
- Working on patching holes and getting roads ready for tar & chip.
- Mowing as time allows.

SEO:

- Gary Seitz – Zaners Bridge Rd – Permits/Inspections
- Roto Rooter – Three Springs Rd – Repair System
- Dustin Snyder – Honeytown Rd – 6 Percs
- Mark Evarts – Ridge Rd – Repair System
- David Ferro – Old Tioga Pike – Repair System

Pre-Construction Permits:

- P160508 – Jamie Charles, 26 Oak Road, Orangeville – Home Addition
- B160509 – Rodney Hess, 37 Red Gravel Road, Stillwater – Pole Building
- B160510 – David Johnson, 107 Bendertown Road, Orangeville – Solar Panels
- B160511 – Joseph Meche, 29 Three Springs Road, Stillwater – New Home
- B160612 – Robert & Susan Pepe, 565 Paperdale Road, Stillwater - Shed

Old Business:

- J. Kline questioned the status of the “Amish” signs for area roads. J. Challingsworth contacted PennDOT. PennDOT has not returned call.

New Business:

- J. Kline made motion to donate \$500 to Orangeville Library, seconded by E. Bogert. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

- Request for grant monies for reflectivity meter denied. Not enough grant money to fund all requests.
- Atlantic Sunrise meeting scheduled for residents to offer input on the pipeline project. Secretary will check date and location. (June 16, 7pm, Mitrani Hall at Bloomsburg University).

Recognition of Guests/For the Good of the Township:

-Resident Blakeney questioned where J. Charles was building addition to home on Oak Road. Also questioned if Township was obligated to use Stryker for hauling cinders from PPL Montour plant. E. Bogert explained that Stryker had contract with PPL.

-Resident Stackhouse questioned the DEP/EPA Manure Management Plan. The State will be visiting all farms with livestock to question how they dispose of manure. Department of Agriculture should have more info on the subject.

-Resident Wenner reported he was questioned twice in one day where County Road was located. Someone removed the road sign. J. Kline stated it will be replaced soon. Wenner also questioned what the qualifications were to be eligible to get food from the John Buck Food Cupboard. It is based on income. Food is distributed the third Saturday of the month.

There being no further business for consideration, J. Kline made motion to adjourn, seconded by E. Bogert. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 6:35 PM.

**Respectfully Submitted,
Coralee Kindt
Secretary/Treasurer**